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Kay Flynn ciY/I Ip.?i  -- 76 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Dorothy Menasco , 

RE: 041 163-TP 

Thanks. I ' l l  use this to update the title. 

-----Original Message----- 
f rom: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 1213 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: 041163-TP 

The underlying agreement is resale and the docket no for it is 010181-TP 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 12:06 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: 041163-TP 

Jeff, dorothy is out sick. Is the correct version of the filing reflected somewhere in the filing? 

- -- - -0 rig i na I Message- ---- 

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 11:41 AM 

aw - 
From: Jeff Bates =- 
To: Dorothv Menasco c-m _c__ 

Cc: Kira Scott; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn 
Subject ; 04 1 163-TP 

Dorothy, 

Please use this e-mail t o  change the docket title to  resale only instead of IURC. Thanks. 
QPc - 
ARMS- 

ECR 
ECL 

J eff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 


